








TOWN OF GOLDEN BEACH

One Golden Beach Drive
Golden Beach, FL 33160

MEMORANDUM

Date: January 28, 2020 Item Number:

To: Honorable Mayor Glenn Singer & 9
Town Council Members

From: Alexander Diaz,
Town Manager AQQ/K) @
Subject: Resolution No. 2665.20- Approving the Proposal from

Southeastern Engineering Contractors, Inc. for High Tide
Improvements

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Town Council adopt the attached Resolution No.
2665.20 as presented.

Background:

Last year (2019) the Town assessed its Stormwater System to identify areas of
vulnerability subject to Tidal influence.

We are also currently designing a plan to address ground saturation and make
recommendations at a later time.

To alleviate Tidal Flooding, Craig A. Smith and Associates identified 11
maintenance modifications/repairs/additions (see attached) that will assist
occasional Tidal Flooding throughout Town.

The Town received two proposals (attached) to implement the recommended
maintenance to the existing system.

We are recommending that we award this maintenance work to the competitive
respondent, Southeastern Engineering Contractors, Inc.

Fiscal Impact:

$131,512.00 from the Town’s Storm Water Fund.
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